



NWB Tools

Robin Ikkutisluk <robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca>

[Licensing] 8WLC-NWT---- Application

Van Dyck, Tamara <Tamara.VanDyck@dcc-cdc.gc.ca>

Mon, May 26, 2014 at 7:16 AM

To: Erik Skiby <erik.skiby@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: "bruce.grychowski@drdc-rddc.gc.ca" <bruce.grychowski@drdc-rddc.gc.ca>, Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Hi Erik,

1. The camp and all associated waste will be removed prior to this site being abandoned.
2. All fuel, and if present as the result of a spill any hydrocarbon contaminated soil will be removed from site prior to this site being abandoned. Both the fuel and any contaminated soil will be treated according to all regulatory requirements.

Thanks for following up Erik, if you require any other information just let me know and I will be happy to oblige.

Regards,

Tamara

Tamara Van Dyck B.Sc.

Coordinator, Environmental Services / Coordinateur, services environnementaux

Defence Construction Canada / Construction de défense Canada

DCC/DGME PMO

180 Kent Street, 15th floor, Ottawa ON K1P 0B6 | 180, rue Kent, 15e étage, Ottawa ON K1P 0B6

Tel. | Tél. 613-995-9741/ Fax | Téléc. 613-996-9847

Tamara.VanDyck@dcc-cdc.gc.ca***Mailing and Courier Address*** | Adresse postale et livraison par messenger

Tamara Van Dyck (DCC)

Director General Military Engineering | Directeur général - Génie militaire

National Defence Headquarters | Quartier général de la défense nationale

101 Colonel By Drive, Ottawa, ON K1A 0K2 | 101, promenade Colonel By, Ottawa ON K1A 0K2

From: Erik Skiby [mailto:erik.skiby@nwb-oen.ca]

Sent: Thursday, May 22, 2014 6:22 PM

To: Van Dyck, Tamara

Cc: bruce.grychowski@drdc-rddc.gc.ca; Licensing Department

Subject: Re: 8WLC-NWT---- Application

[Quoted text hidden]